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INDIAN RIVER 
STATE 

COLLEGE  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into on  10/18/2017 (the 
"Effective Date," which shall be the date this MOU becomes fully executed), by and 
between Indian River State College (hereafter referred to as "IRSC") located in Martin, 
Saint Lucie, Indian River, and Okeechobee  Counties, Florida and The Florida 
International University Board of Trustees, on behalf of Florida International 
University (hereafter referred as "FIU").  FIU is a member of the State University System 
of the State of Florida and is 
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The individuals named below sign this MOU on behalf of their respective Parties 
and represent and warrant that they have the requisite authority to bind their 
respective Parties. 
 
Indian River State College 
 
By:  
 
Printed Name:   Edwin R. Massey Ph.D.  
 
Title:   President  
 
Date:  
 
The Florida International University Board of Trustees 
 
By:  
 
Printed Name:   Elizabeth M. Bejar, Ph.D.  
 
Title:  Vice President for Academic Affairs  
 
Date:   

By:  
 
Printed Name:   Mike Hampton, Ed.D.  
 
Title: Dean  
 
Date:   

Approved as to the Form and Legal Sufficiency: 

By:  
 
Printed Name:   Isis Carbajal de Garcia  
 
Title:   Senior University Counsel  
 
Date:  
 
Original signed document on file in the IRSC Department of Articulation and 
Partnerships. 


